



JAMES TAYLOR

Senior Project Leader

Achieving results through clarity of focus and precise execution.

James has sharpened his project management, business process improvement, and information systems skills leading ERP System Implementations for mid-market organizations, from a variety of industries, over the last 4 years. James also earned his MBA from Xavier University in August of 2014. He graduated at the top of his class and has since leveraged his business strategy, financial analysis, and marketing skills to advise local start-ups. He spends his time away from work with his wife, Jess, and two sons, Trent and Gage. They can often be found at the zoo, aquarium, or any of Cincinnati's wonderful local parks.

EDUCATION

- 2012 — 2014 **XAVIER UNIVERSITY**
MBA, Business Administration
- 2003 — 2007 **MIAMI UNIVERSITY**
B.S., Entrepreneurship

SKILLS

BUSINESS	Corporate Strategy	●●●●●●●●●●
	Competitive Analysis	●●●●●●●●●●
	Financial Analysis	●●●●●●●●●●
	Innovation	●●●●●●●●●●
	Managing Growth	●●●●●●●●●●
OPERATIONS	Systems Implementations	●●●●●●●●●●
	Statistical Analysis	●●●●●●●●●●
	Performance Metrics	●●●●●●●●●●
	Business Process Mgmt	●●●●●●●●●●
	Continuous Improvement	●●●●●●●●●●
LEADERSHIP	Start-up Management	●●●●●●●●●●
	Professional Speaking	●●●●●●●●●●
	Servant Leadership	●●●●●●●●●●
	Change Management	●●●●●●●●●●
	Team Dynamics	●●●●●●●●●●

EXPERIENCE

- 2015 — present **AMEND CONSULTING**
Senior Project Leader
- 2012 - 2015 **ITELLIGENCE, INC.**
SAP Sales and Distribution Consultant
- 2008 - 2012 **NEWPAGE CORPORATION**
Business Execution Coordinator
- 2007 - 2008 **NEWPAGE CORPORATION**
Customer Service Representative

INDUSTRIES SERVED

